From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD

To: "Tara Hodges"; mnaranjo@slo.state.nm.us

Cc: Melanie Nolan; ballen@sesi-nm.com

Subject: RE: Holly Energy Partners 8inch Crouch Line Work Plan
Date: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 2:23:00 PM

Mr. Allen:

Please clarify these concerns regarding 1RP-4885:

1. Asthere are 3 NMOSE identified water wells within 1000 ft. of the release location, adjust
RRALS accordingly.

2. What were the approximate distances of the 4 test trenches for delineation from the release
point?

3. At what depths were the samples taken from the walls of these trenches?

4. Are there field data for delineation between the surface and bottom of TT5 at 7 ft. bgs?

5. The laboratory results do not indicate that the soil has been contaminated. Is the inference
that all 10 bbls of unrecovered oil are within the 3 ft. radius of pipeline?

Thanks,

Olivia Yu
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD, District |

QOlivia.yu@state.nm.us
575-393-6161 x113

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,
human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.

From: Tara Hodges [mailto:office2@sesi-nm.com]

Sent: Monday, January 15, 2018 2:11 PM

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; mnaranjo@slo.state.nm.us
Cc: Melanie Nolan <Melanie.Nolan@hollyenergy.com>; ballen@sesi-nm.com
Subject: Holly Energy Partners 8inch Crouch Line Work Plan

Hello!

| have attached, per Bob Allen SESI, the proposed work plan for the Holly Energy Partners 8 inch
Crouch Line. Please review and let us know if you have any questions.

Thank Yow
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Towa Hodges

Safety & Environmental Solutions, Inc.
703 East Clinton Street

Hobbs, NM 88240

Office: (575) 397-0510



